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Written Questions and Answers 
Workers Compensation 

RFP KD-0113-24 

Closing Date: 09/07/2023 

Today’s Date: 08/28/2023 

 

No. Question  Answer 

1 
Whether companies from Outside USA can apply 
for this?         (like, from India or Canada) 

 This RFP is open for anyone to 
participate. 

2 
Whether we need to come over there for 
meetings? 

 Yes. May need to give presentation. 

3 
Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) 
outside USA?        (like, from India or Canada) 

 This RFP is open for anyone to 
participate. 

4 
Can we submit the proposals via email?  No. All proposals need to be hard 

copy as well as digital copy. 

5 

What is the estimated starting date of this RFP 
contract award? 

 Our current contract has renewal date 
of 11/1 
 

6 

Please provide the Workers’ Compensation Loss 
Run for the past three years 

 

 Loss run attached with 4 years history 

7 

Are all the open, existing claims, a part of this 
RFP? That is, if the Medical Center decides to go 
to another Third Party Administrator, will all 
existing claims be part of this transition process? 
 

 This is a decision King’s Daughters will 
make since historical claims can stay 
with the existing TPA or we could 
transition to a new TPA. Would the 
new TPA charge a fee to onboard those 
claims?  This amount should be 
included in your financial response. 
 

8 

What type of Workers’ Compensation Insurance 
Program does the Medical Center have? Self-
Insured? High Deductible? 
 

 Self-insured 
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9 

What is the Medical Center’s excess Self Insured 
Retention limit? High Deductible insurance 
program limit? 
 

 Excess SIR $1.5M 

10 

Who is the current Workers’ Compensation Third 
Party Administrator? 
 

 This information may be obtained 
through the Kentucky Open Records 
Act through our Legal Department. 

11 

How long has the Medical Center partnered with 
this Third Party Administrator? 
 

 20 Years. 

12 

Is your Workers’ Compensation program in Ohio 
a part of this RFP? If so, is this program a State-
Funded program or is a part of a Self-Insured 
program? 
 

 Yes Ohio program needs to be included 
– it is state funded 
 

13 

If you’re OH Workers’ Compensation program is 
part of a State-Funded program, who currently 
administers this on behalf of the Medical Center? 
 

 The same TPA handles Kentucky and 
Ohio 

14 

Can we get a 3-year loss run?   

• Overall annual numbers of MO and 
Indemnity claims?    

 

 Loss run attached with 4 years history 

15 

Is this program self – insured or a high 
deductible? 

• What are the policy levels?     
 

 Self-insured – Safety National 

16 

Who is the current carrier?  

• Are they keeping the current carrier?     
 

  
Self-insured – Safety National 

17 

Who is the current TPA?   

• Will the tail claims stay with existing 
TPA?   

 

 This information may be obtained 
through the Kentucky Open Records 
Act through our Legal Department. 

18 
Are there any current or pending issues driving 
this RFP search other than the contract expiration 
date 

 No current or pending issues 
 

19 

Will the Ohio hospital also utilize MCO services?  Yes 
 
 

20 
Is the Ohio hospital self-insured or state funded 
by the OH BWC? 

 State funded by the Ohio BWC 
 

 

 

 


